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Jennifer L. Bradfute

From: Chuck Moran <CMoran@yatespetroleum.com>
r'-at i Wednesday, April 27,2016 3:04 PM

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Subject: RE: Settlement Agreement - Case 15473

Jennifer: Nice to visit with you on the phone. I will not be getting you a waiver as there is not one to sign. However, I 
can tell you Yates Petroleum Corporation will be taking no action to object to the settlement in Case 15473.

Chuck Moran
Yates Petroleum Corporation
575-748-4349

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute rmaHto:jlb@modraH.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 12:10 PM
To: shall@montand.com: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com> (OMundsDry@concho.com): Chuck Moran 
Subject: FW: Settlement Agreement - Case 15473

Scott, Ocean and Chuck,

The settlement agreement has not yet been executed, but it has been agreed to by all of the parties and will be 
presented at tomorrow's hearing. My understanding is that an email will be sufficient which states that you have 
^■yed objections to the form agreement and curtailment schedule.

Thank you,
Jennifer

MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling j www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102

D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
herein.
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----- PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, tfthe reader of this-message is not the intended 
. recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that: ' 

any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is Strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify : 

sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. !

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway, http://www.astaro.com

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version.
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